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Ref: 13019

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tobie Black, Staff Assistant
Finance and Personnel
Office of the City Clerk
FROM: Crystal Ivy, DOA-Budget & Mgmt. Division

SUBJECT: Technical Corrections to the 2013 Positions Ordinance

Please make the following corrections to the 2013 Positions Ordinance to correct errors that were made
in the creation of that document.

Caption/Position Title Add Delete

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GRANTS ADMIN. DIV.

Grant Monitor (C)(X)(Y) 1
Business Services Specialist (A)(X)(Y) 1
Business Services Specialist (B)}(X)(Y) 1

Delete footnote (D) and add footnote (C) as follows:

(C) To expire 6/30/14 unless the Community Development Block Grant Recovery Program or the
Green Jobs Innovation Fund Program is extended.
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

Please make the following correction to the 2013 Positions Ordinance to correct an error that was made
in the creation of that document.

Caption/Position Title Add Delete

FIRE DEPARTMENT
OPERATIONS BUREAU DECISION UNIT
FIREFIGHTER SERVICE
Fire Captain 1
Fire Lieutenant 2

PARAMEDIC SERVICE
Para. Field Lieutenant/Fire Para. Field Lieutenant (I) 3

SUPPORT SERVICES BUREAU DECISION UNIT
ADMINISTRATION DIVISION
Fire Captain 1
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